GOVERNOR

BRUCE KING
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CHAIRMAN
STATE OF NEW MEXICO LAND COMMISSIONER
EX J.
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD - AZTEC AL ﬁ;M‘:é{RM”O
87410 STATE GEOLOGIST
A. L.PORTER, JR.
vay 21, 1973 SECRETARY ~ DIRECTOR

Mr. John Monroe

United States Geological Survey
Drawer 1857

Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Dear Mr., Monroe:

At the request of Mr. Rodney P. Calvin | am sending you a copy
of non-standard unit order NWU-3-468 which approves the north
half of section 30, township 30 north, range 11 west as a
non-standard gas proration unit in the Basin Dakota Pool.

This acreage has been assigned to Rodney P. célvin 0il &
Gas, Lee #1 well located 1875 feet from the north line and
1190 feet from the east line of section 30.

Yours very truly,

Gy

Emery £. Arnold
Superyisor, Distriét #3

ECA:mc
cc: Mr. Rodney P. Calvin
Patterson Building

Denver, Colorado 80202

Encl,



RODNEY P. CALVIN
Oil & Gas

PATTERSON BUILDING DENVER, COLORADO 80202

TELEPHONE
303-222-7222 555 17TH STREET

May 17,1973

Re: Commurnitization N% Sec. 30
T30N-R11W, San Juan County
New Mexico

Mr. Emery Arnold, Supervisor

New Mexico 0il and Gas Commission
1000 Brozas Road

Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Emery:
Once again I must enlist your assistance, if I may.

I have filed the necessary communitization papers with the U.,S.G, in Roswell
covering the captioned lands. Mr. John Monroe called this morning to tell me
everything was in order, except that he needed a Order from the N,M,0 &, G.C.C.
approving the non-standard unit, which embraces the N% of Sec. 30. It covers
328.50 acres. I sent along a plat showing the acreage content when I filed my
communitization papers and hoped that this would suffice; but apprently it won't.

Therefore, at your early convenience will you please advise Mr. Monroe that your
office has, or will approve the Dako ta Unit, covering the N% of Sectiop~
which contains the abovementioned 328.50 acres. You will recall tha e ha \VED
the same question arise on the Sk of Section 19. The U.S.G.S, approved ‘theg,
communitization agreement after you sent them your statement concerning the

acreage content. MAY 921 1973

Thank you for your help. Best regards. a1 CON. COM.
« .u57.3
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— Operating in the Rocky Mountains for nearly two decades —



